2022/8/31 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=00630c71cd0dc. ..

TR KM

RE: Re:RE: M7+ AR IA4E8.29
KA N: Yang Wenchao ¥ (Aftersales,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com> [ [i]: 2022-08-29 15:59
Wt N K <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

PitN: X <liulina@cct.cn>;Ye Huigiong M- (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-
GM.com>;ZhangYuxin1207 <zhangyuxin1207@outlook.com>;

WeZ , e !

2, IMEEXNTERERETLLE—T |, T et | 5 !

From: ff X <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Sent: 2022478 H29H 15:12

To: Yang Wenchao 1% i (Aftersales,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>

Cc: XINFHE <liulina@cct.cn>; Ye Huigiong M- Z B (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>;
ZhangYuxin1207 <zhangyuxin1207 @outlook.com>

Subject: Re:RE: IL37 £ AR5 i W1 418.29
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2022 A BN JIRTE NIRRT CHID Bk 1,822
20221 B BARMSS JHRTE NS (Z2R) Bk 1,728
IMNBLAERSS e (EBD 16,237
J7INIRSS JI3R T W (CED 1,245
2022Q3 1L PY KFAIMIMIEI AL iz Fh%E 2,200
2022Q3 i THis i AR i #REE 2,200
Q3MIHHARAZ . U XI5/ E 22D KT 2,683
TLF FHlalve/ S 22/dln X I=Q3 £ 7,933
Q3IIABARS . G, faiTX) Fip 1,800
AR (P25 Bl FRSZ RS 2,364
Q3IIAH B CHF L IR 20 K Fi 5 4,670
WAL Q3B AR R TR 1,745
TN QIBARAZIL T AN 4,800
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ERAEEL K & VAL 751 i DNV 385

2022Q3T3M LR IBME AR & ORIEZR 2 Byl g2H] g 2,232
2022Q3T3M AL X AL = Chxr EGLM T i 223k 2R 3,320
2022Q3 T3 HbIX AR e R ER out) A 3,410
2022Q3T3M b Xk RS 2 CHRERE:) w248 2,326
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.IC.E. SERVICE CO,, LTD

{dix, Lan Zhong

’—
ISEA

Director
FH,/ + 861391019 3620

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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